
 
 

September 16, 2019                                                                           - 1 -                                                                               1:44 PM 

A G E N D A  •  C I T Y  C O U N C I L  M E E T I N G  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the 
City Council Chamber to participate at this meeting, please contact the City Clerk or General Services 
Director at (559) 324-2060 (TTY – 711).  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the 
City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Council Chamber. 

 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection at City Hall, in the City Clerk’s office, during 
normal business hours.  In addition, such writings and documents may be posted on the City’s 
website at www.cityofclovis.com. 

 
September 16, 2019 6:00 PM           Council Chamber 

  
The City Council welcomes participation at Council Meetings.  Members of the public may 
address the Council on any item of interest to the public that is scheduled on the Agenda.  In 
order for everyone to be heard, please limit your comments to 5 minutes or less, or 10 minutes 
per topic. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

FLAG SALUTE - Councilmember Mouanoutoua 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS 

1. Presentation of Certificates of Recognition to Students Receiving American Legion 
Boys and Girls State Awards 

2. Presentation of Proclamation Recognizing September as Suicide Prevention Month. 

Public Comments - This is an opportunity for the members of the public to address the City Council 
on any matter within the City Council’s jurisdiction that is not listed on the Agenda.  In order for 
everyone to be heard, please limit your comments to 5 minutes or less, or 10 minutes per 
topic.  Anyone wishing to be placed on the Agenda for a specific topic should contact the City 
Manager’s office and submit correspondence at least 10 days before the desired date of appearance. 

 

 

Council Chamber, 1033 Fifth Street, Clovis, CA 93612 (559) 324-2060 
www.cityofclovis.com 

1

http://www.ci.clovis.ca.us/
http://www.ci.clovis.ca.us/


September 16, 2019                                                                           - 2 -                                                                               1:44 PM 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS - With respect to the approval of resolutions and ordinances, 
the reading of the title shall be deemed a motion to waive a reading of the complete resolution 
or ordinance and unless there is a request by a Councilmember that the resolution or ordinance be 
read in full, further reading of the resolution or ordinance shall be deemed waived by unanimous 
consent of the Council. 

CONSENT CALENDAR - Items considered routine in nature are to be placed upon the Consent 
Calendar.  They will all be considered and voted upon in one vote as one item unless a 
Councilmember requests individual consideration.  A Councilmember’s vote in favor of the Consent 
Calendar is considered and recorded as a separate affirmative vote in favor of each action 
listed.  Motions in favor of adoption of the Consent Calendar are deemed to include a motion to 
waive the reading of any ordinance or resolution on the Consent Calendar.  For adoption of 
ordinances, only those that have received a unanimous vote upon introduction are considered 
Consent items. 

3. Administration – Approval – Minutes from the September 3, 2019 Council Meeting. 

4. General Services - Approval – Res. 19- ___, Authorizing Amendments to the Firefighter 
Classification. 

5. General Services – Approval - Res. 19-___, Amending the City’s FY19-20 
Classification and Compensation Plans to Adopt a Staff Analyst Classification and 
Salary Range; and Approval – Res. 19-___, Amending the City’s FY 19-20 Position 
Allocation Plan. 

6. Planning and Development Services - Approval - Final Acceptance for CIP 16-24,  

7. Public Utilities – Approval – Res. 19-___, Authorize the submittal of a grant application 
under the United States Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Grant Program to fund 
Big Dry Creek Reservoir Weather Station Network in a joint project with Fresno 
Metropolitan Flood Control District (FMFCD), and Authorize the Public Utilities Director 
to be the Contract Authority and enter into an agreement with FMFCD for the 
implementation of the Grant. 

8. Public Utilities – Approval – Final Acceptance for CIP 17-29, Downtown Special Event 
Bollards - Phase 1. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS - A public hearing is an open consideration within a regular or special meeting 
of the City Council, for which special notice has been given and may be required.  When a public 
hearing is continued, noticing of the adjourned item is required as per Government Code 54955.1. 

9. Consider Approval - Res. 19-___, Adoption of the City of Clovis 2018-2019 
Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER) for expenditure of 
Community Development Block Grant Funds. 

Staff: Heidi Crabtree, Housing Program Coordinator 
Recommendation: Approve  

 

2



September 16, 2019                                                                           - 3 -                                                                               1:44 PM 

CORRESPONDENCE- Correspondence is communication addressed to City Council that requests 
action. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS- Administrative Items are matters on the regular City Council Agenda 
other than Public Hearings. 

10. Receive and File – A summary of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 
(SGMA) 

Staff: Scott Redelfs, Public Utilities Director  
Recommendation: Receive and File 

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

COUNCIL ITEMS 

CLOSED SESSION - A “closed door” (not public) City Council meeting, allowed by State law, for 
consideration of pending legal matters and certain matters related to personnel and real estate 
transactions. 

11. Government Code Section 54956.9(a) 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNCIL- EXISTING LITIGATION 
Workers Compensation Case in Regards to: Richard Collins    
 

12. Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)  
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  
Significant exposure to litigation  
One Potential Case 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

MEETINGS AND KEY ISSUES 

Regular City Council Meetings are held at 6 P.M. in the Council Chamber. The following are future 
meeting dates: 

Oct. 7, 2019 (Mon.) 

Oct. 14, 2019 (Mon.) Joint Meeting with Clovis Unified 

Oct. 21, 2019 (Mon.) 

Nov. 4, 2019 (Mon.) 

Nov. 12, 2019 (Tue.) 

Nov. 18, 2019 (Mon.) 

  

3



4

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2.



PRELIMINARY - SUBJECT TO APPROVAL 
 

  CLOVIS  CITY  COUNCIL  MEETING 
 
September 3, 2019       6:00 P.M.         Council Chamber 
 
Meeting called to order by Mayor Bessinger 
Flag Salute led by Councilmember Flores 
 
Roll Call: Present: Councilmembers Ashbeck, Flores, Mouanoutoua, Whalen 

Mayor Bessinger 
Absent: None 
 

PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS 
 
1. 6:03 P.M. - PRESENTATION RECOGNIZING 7 YEAR OLD JOSEPH GUERRERO FOR THE 

INCREDIBLE JOB HE DID ON JUNE 23RD WHEN CALLING 911 FOR HIS MOTHER. 
 

Police Corporal Jim Munro made a presentation recognizing 7 year old Joseph Guerrero for 
the incredible job he did on June 23rd when calling 911 for his mother. 

 
2. 6:09 - PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION HONORING SOROPTIMIST INTERNATIONAL 

OF CLOVIS. 
 

Councilmember Mouanoutoua presented a proclamation honoring the Soroptimist International 
of Clovis. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS - 6:16 
 

None 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – 6:17 
 

Motion by Councilmember Ashbeck, seconded by Councilmember Flores, that the items on the 
Consent Calendar be approved.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
3. City Clerk – Approved – Minutes from the August 5, 2019 Council Meeting. 
4. Community and Economic Development - Approved – FY 2019-20 Agreement between the 

City of Clovis and the Economic Development Corporation Serving Fresno County. 
5. Community and Economic Development – Received and Filed – Economic Development 

Corporation Serving Fresno County Quarterly Report, April – June 2019. 
6. Finance - Approved – Res. 19-105, A Resolution of Intention (ROI) to Annex Territory 

(Annexation #58) (PM18-11-North East Corner of Locan and Powers.), to the Community 
Facilities District (CFD) 2004-1 and to Authorize the Levy of Special Taxes Therein and Setting 
the Public Hearing for October 7, 2019. 

7. General Services - Approved – Claim Rejection of General Liability claim on behalf of Bryon 
Espinosa. 

8. General Services - Approved – Claim Rejection of the General Liability Claim for Jose Gilberto 
Rivas.  

 
 

5

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.



 
 
 
9. General Services - Approved – Res. 19-106, Amending the City’s Compensation Plan by 

Revising the Salary Range for the Planning and Development Administrative Manager 
Classification from $9,735-$11,834 to $8,335-$10,133. 

10. General Services – Approved – Res. 19-107, Approving Government Crime Policies for the 
Purpose of Bonding City Officers and Employees and Establishing Policy Limits. 

11. Planning and Development Services - Approved – Res. 19-108, Final Map Tract 6221, located 
at the northwest corner of Ashlan Avenue and Locan Avenue (Wilson Premier Homes, Inc.).   

12. Planning and Development Services – Approved – Res. 19-109, Annexation of Proposed Tract 
6221, located at the northwest corner of Ashlan Avenue and Locan Avenue to the Landscape 
Maintenance District No. 1 of the City of Clovis. (Wilson Premier Homes, Inc.).   

13. Public Utilities – Approved – Waive formal bidding requirements and authorize entering into a 
contract with Golden Bell Products, Inc. for insect control in sanitary sewer manholes. 

14. Public Utilities – Approved – Waive formal bidding requirements and authorize the purchase of 
a Hybrid vehicle from Future Ford of Clovis; and Approved – Res. 19-110, Authorizing the 
Submittal of a Grant Application under the SJVAPCD Public Benefit Grant Program and 
Authorize the City Manager to be the Contract Authority. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
15. 6:18 - DENIED – RES. 19-XX, A REQUEST FROM THE 500 CLUB LOCATED AT 771 W. 

SHAW AVENUE TO AMEND THE LICENSE FEES FOR GAMING CLUBS AND CARD 
ROOMS IN THE CITY 

 
Assistant City Manager John Holt presented a report on a request from the 500 Club located 
at 771 W. Shaw Avenue to amend the license fees for gaming clubs and card rooms in the 
city. Staff is in receipt of a request from the owners of the 500 Club to amend the current card 
room license fee schedule approved by City Council in January 2018.  In January 2018 the 
City Council approved a request to transfer the 500 Club Card Room License from Louis 
Sarantos to K & M Casinos, Inc. That same night Council approved a resolution setting license 
fees for Gaming Clubs and Card Rooms in the City (see Attachment 4).  The current fee 
schedule is 6.25% of revenues in year 1, 8.0% in year two, and 10.0% thereafter.  The 500 
Club is proposing to pay the City $2,750 per table monthly fee, which would generate 
$660,000 per year based on the current ordinance for 20 card room tables. Jarhett Blonien, 
representing the 500 Club, and Kevin Barclay, owner, spoke in support of the request. 
Discussion by the Council. 
 
Motion by Councilmember Ashbeck, seconded by Councilmember Whalen, for the Council to 
deny the request from the 500 Club located at 771 W. Shaw Avenue to amend the license 
fees for gaming clubs and card rooms in the city and invite the owners to return in one year 
to revisit the request. Motion carried 4-1 with Councilmember Mouanoutoua voting no. 

 
16. 6:49 - APPROVED - RES. 19-111, RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO DETERMINE THAT 

PUBLIC INTEREST AND NECESSITY REQUIRE ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY FOR 
PUBLIC PURPOSES; AND AUTHORIZING PROCEEDINGS IN EMINENT DOMAIN FOR 
TWO PROPERTIES LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SUNNYSIDE 
AVENUE AND FOURTH STREET.  ADDRESSES:  1403 FOURTH STREET; APN: 491-191-
18 AND 1421 FOURTH STREET; APN: 491-191-17.  OWNERS: FLORES LIVING TRUST. 

6

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.



 
 
 

Councilmember Flores indicated that he would recuse himself from this item due to a conflict 
of interest and left the dais at 6:49. 
 
Community and Economic Development Direction Andy Haussler presented a report on a 
request to approve a resolution of necessity to determine that public interest and necessity 
require acquisition of property for public purposes; and authorizing proceedings in eminent 
domain for two properties located at the northeast corner of Sunnyside Avenue and Fourth 
Street. Staff is requesting City Council to hold a public hearing and approve a Resolution of 
Necessity to determine that public interest and necessity require acquisition of property for 
public purposes; and authorizing proceedings in eminent domain for two properties located at 
the northeast corner of Sunnyside Avenue and Fourth Street.  Addresses:  1403 Fourth Street; 
APN: 491-191-18 and 1421 Fourth Street; APN: 491-191-17.  Staff seeks approval to 
purchase the properties for additional street right-of-way to accommodate street 
improvements along Sunnyside Avenue and to redevelop the parcels as affordable housing 
units.  Staff has reached an agreement with the representative of the property for price and 
terms.  However, the eminent domain process is required due to Mayor Pro-Tem Flores 
having a financial interest in the property, in order to comply with California Government Code 
sections 1090-1091.  As a result of Mayor Pro-Tem Flores’ recusal, each of the four remaining 
Councilmembers must approve this Resolution of Necessity in order for it to be approved.  
There being no public comment, Mayor Bessinger closed the public portion.  Discussion by 
the Council.  
 
Motion by Councilmember Ashbeck, seconded by Councilmember Whalen, for the Council to 
approve a resolution of necessity to determine that public interest and necessity require 
acquisition of property for public purposes; and authorizing proceedings in eminent domain 
for two properties located at the northeast corner of Sunnyside Avenue and Fourth Street. 
Motion carried with a 4-0-0-1 vote with Councilmember Flores abstaining. 
 
Councilmember Flores returned to the dais at 6:53. 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

17. 6:53 - ADOPTED – ORD. 19-11, R2019-004, A REQUEST TO APPROVE A REZONE OF A 
PORTION OF THE SITE FROM THE R-A (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL – 24,000 SQ. 
FT.) TO THE R-2 (LOW DENSITY MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) (1 UNIT / 3,000 SQ. 
FT.) ZONE DISTRICT. (VOTE: 4-0-1 WITH MAYOR BESSINGER ABSENT) 

 
Mayor Bessinger indicated that this item was on the regular agenda because at introduction 
it was approved with a less than unanimous vote. There being no public comment, Mayor 
Bessinger closed the public comment period. Discussion by the Council.  
 
Motion by Councilmember Ashbeck, seconded by Councilmember Whalen, for the Council to 
approve a rezone of a portion of the site from the R-A (single-family residential – 24,000 sq. 
ft.) to the R-2 (low density multiple family residential) (1 unit / 3,000 sq. ft.) zone district. Motion 
carried 4-0-0-1 with Mayor Bessinger abstaining. 
 
 

7

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.



 
 
 
CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 6:55 

City Manager Luke Serpa reminded Council of the joint meeting with Fresno Metropolitan Flood 
Control District on September 9, 2019.  
 
COUNCIL ITEMS 
 

18. 6:56 - PRESENTATION ON THE MUNICODE AGENDA MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AND 
HOW AGENDA PACKETS WILL BE DELIVERED TO COUNCIL MEMBERS  

 
Administrative Analyst Karey Cha made a presentation to City Council on a new automated 
agenda management system and how City Council will receive their agenda packets going 
forward.  There being no public comment, Mayor Bessinger closed the public comment period. 
Discussion by the Council. It was the consensus to Council to receive and file the update. 

 
19. 7:09 - APPROVED – DESIGNATION OF VOTING DELEGATE AND ALTERNATE FOR THE 

LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES’ ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND ANNUAL BUSINESS 
MEETING, OCTOBER 16-18, 2019. 

 
City Manager Luke Serpa presented a report on a request to have Council designate a voting 
delegate and alternate for the October 16-18, 2019, League of California Cities Annual 
Conference. There being no public comment, Mayor Bessinger closed the public comment 
period. Discussion by the Council.  Motion by Councilmember Whalen, seconded by 
Councilmember Flores, to designate Councilmember Mouanoutoua as the voting delegate, 
and designate Councilmember Whalen as the alternate.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 
COUNCIL COMMENTS 7:10 
 
Councilmember Whalen commented and showed a picture of a young man named “Clovis”. 
 
Councilmember Ashbeck commented on the Hall of Fame dinner to be held on September 14, and 
shared some of her recent vacation travel stories. 
 
Mayor Bessinger adjourned the meeting of the Council to September 9, 2019  
 

Meeting adjourned:   7:15 p.m. 
 
 

______________________________  ________________________________ 
Mayor      City Clerk 

 

8

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: General Services Department 

DATE: September 16, 2019 

SUBJECT: General Services - Approval – Res. 19- ___, Authorizing 
Amendments to the Firefighter Classification 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution Amending the Classification 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
None 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
For City Council to approve the Resolution authorizing amendments to the Firefighter 
classification in order to update the classification to meet current industry standards and also 
revise the license and certification sections. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
It is necessary to revise the Firefighter classification in order to update the classification and 
revise the license and certification sections. Modification of the City’s Classification Plan 
requires the City Council’s approval. 
 
BACKGROUND 
An analysis of the Firefighter classification recently conducted in advance of the upcoming 
recruitment indicated that the classification needed minor revisions and updates to include 
revisions of the license and certification sections. It was determined that this classification 
should allow a valid driver’s license from any state, not just California as previously listed in 
the classification. The certification section was updated to allow the incumbent the ability to 
possess a California Emergency Medical Technician (EMT-1) certificate or National Registry 
of Emergency Medical Technicians. These updates help balance the applicant pool to 
include incumbents from all states, not just California. This will allow the Department to 
attract an applicant pool with more experience in the Fire Service. This has proven to be the 
most effective way to hire personnel who assimilate quicker and decreases the 
Department’s possibility of a probationary employee not meeting probation standards. The 
updated classification amendments will reflect the current needs of the Fire Department. 

9

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.



 
 

 

 
The Firefighter classification is assigned to the Clovis Firefighters Association (CFFA) 
bargaining unit for purposes of employee representation. Representatives of the CFFA 
bargaining unit have been advised of the proposed revisions to the classification and are 
supportive of the recommended changes. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None 
 
REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
The Firefighter classification is recommended for revision in order to update and revise the 
classification for the upcoming recruitment. Modification of the City’s Classification Plan 
requires City Council approval. 
 
ACTIONS FOLLOWING APPROVAL 
The City’s Classification Plan will be updated to include the revised Firefighter (Attachment 
A to Attachment 1). 
 
Prepared by: Lori Shively, Personnel/Risk Manager 
 

Reviewed by: City Manager JH  
 
 
 
  
 

10

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.



RESOLUTION 19-___ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CLOVIS 
APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY’S CLASSIFICATION PLAN FOR THE  

FIREFIGHTER CLASSIFICATION 
 
 

WHEREAS, it was determined that amendments to the classification and updates to the 

license and certification sections of the Firefighter classification are necessary in order to recruit 

for this position; and,   

 

WHEREAS, modification of the City’s Classification Plan require authorization by the City 

Council. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Clovis that 

the City’s Classification Plan shall be modified to include the revised Firefighter Classification 

specification (Attachment 2) attached. 

 

*   *  *  *    * 

 

The foregoing resolution was introduced and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of the City of Clovis held on September 16, 2019 by the following vote, to wit. 

 

AYES:   

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

 

DATED: September 16, 2019 

 

 
______________________________  ______________________________ 

Mayor       City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 

  

11

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.



FIREFIGHTER  
 

 
DESCRIPTION 
DEFINITION 
Under general supervision, to respond to fire alarms and other emergency calls for the 
protection of life and property; to render first aid and lifesaving assistance; to participate in fire 
prevention and training activities; to perform firefighting and fire station equipment 
maintenance; and to perform related work as required. 
 
CLASS CHARACTERISTICS 
Positions in this class perform both probationary and journey level firefighting and fire 
prevention work.  When initially employed, incumbents may not have prior practical firefighting 
experience and are expected to successfully complete an entry-level firefighter training 
program as established by the City of Clovis.  Incumbents generally operate at various types 
of emergency incidents and perform duties under supervision.  Incumbents are expected to 
render first aid in the event of extreme conditions.  A major effort is spent in training for 
hazardous situations.  Incumbents are called upon to work in potentially hazardous conditions 
when at the scene of an emergency. 
 
EXAMPLES OF DUTIES 
Performs fire control activities and utilizes strategies in the areas of victim rescue, exposure 
tactics, ventilation, fire containment, and extinguishment; fights structural, residential, 
commercial, industrial, chemical, petroleum, vehicle, and wildland fires; operates fuel and oil 
pumps, building heating and cooling systems, cutting, boring, and sawing tools, lighting, lifting 
and air moving equipment, various types of extinguishers, appliances, elevators, fire protection 
and escape systems, radio equipment and meters; uses a variety of tools, ropes, knots, 
ladders, lifelines, and belts; couples, reels, unreels, and carries hoses; connects nozzles and 
valve fittings; extends and reduces hose lines; lays single and multiple hose lines; lays hoses 
and operates hose streams above and below street level; raises, climbs, and works from 
extension ladders; makes forcible entries and transmits alarms; controls traffic; provides 
emergency rescue and medical care; lifts, carries, and transports victims; identifies common, 
special, structural, and panic hazards; responds to incidents involving hazardous materials; 
examines the storage, handling, and use of flammable and combustible liquids and of other 
hazardous materials; makes recommendations regarding the correction of hazards; operates 
City vehicles; inspects and maintains nozzles, appliances, fittings, hydrants, fire extinguishers, 
hand and power tools, ropes, emergency lighting equipment, generators, rescue and first aid, 
and related equipment; engages in public information activities; conducts fire drills and 
demonstrates fire equipment; writes incident reports; interprets federal, state, local, and 
department rules and regulations; assists in the maintenance of fire station and grounds; 
conducts inspections of dwellings, public assemblies and commercial, industrial, and 
government buildings; interprets fire and building codes; inspects and tests fire protection 
systems; assists in the investigation of fires; responds to complaints and requests for 
information from the public; may perform Fire Engineer duties when qualified; and performs 
related work as required. 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A of ATTACHMENT 1

12

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.



 
TYPICAL QUALIFICATIONS: 
LICENSE REQUIRED 

 Possession of a valid California  Driver’s License for operating firefighting equipment 
and a good driving record; 

 Possession of a valid California Emergency Medical Technician (EMT-1) Certificate or 
National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians Certification or higher; 

 Possession of a valid healthcare provider Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) 
Certificate; 

 Possession of a Candidate Physical Ability Test (CPAT) or Biddle Physical Agility  
completed within twelve (12) months of application date; 

 Possession of a California State Board of Fire Services Firefighter I Certificate (FF-1) 
or completion of an approved Basic Firefighter I Academy; 

 Possession of a Hazardous Materials First Responder Operational Level Certificate 
within twelve (12) months of appointment; 

 Possession of a California State Board of Fire Services Firefighter II Certificate (FF-2) 
within twelve (12) months of appointment; 

 Possession of a California State Board of Fire Services Fire Apparatus Driver/Operator 

1A Certificate within twelve (12) months of appointment; 

 Possession of an appropriate California Driver’s License for operating firefighting 

equipment within twelve (12) months of appointment. 

 
EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 
Any combination of education and experience equivalent to the following: 
Education: 

 High school diploma or equivalent. 
 
Experience: 

 One (1) year of firefighting experience as a full-time Firefighter in a municipal setting is 
desirable 

 
QUALIFICATIONS 
Knowledge of: 

  Basic mathematics and mechanical relationships; 

  Simple record-keeping methods; 

  Proper methods, materials, tools, and equipment used in firefighting; 

  General principles of fire suppression and prevention; 

  Appropriate safety precautions and procedures; 

  Emergency Medical Care; 

  Computer operation and use of electronic media. 
 
Ability to: 

  Read, understand firefighting materials, and apply firefighting concepts; 

  Respond quickly to changing situations under emergency pressures; 

  Perform limited mechanical work; 

  Operate a vehicle observing legal and defensive driving practices; 

  Understand and carry out oral and written instructions; 

 Establish and maintain effective relationships with those contacted in the course of 
work. 
 

13

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
 
Hearing: 

 Adequate to hear and respond to instructions both in person and on the radio. 
 
Physical fitness: 

 Ability to walk, stand, sit, and climb to perform various firefighting/rescue duties; 

 Ability to reach, push, pull, grab, and carry equipment of varying sizes and weights; 

 Requires the ability to perform on-site field inspections including exertion of a 
moderate amount of physical effort to stoop, crouch, climb, and lift in performance of 
assigned duties. 

Smell: 

 Must be able to perceive odors. 
 
Strength: 

 Physical strength to operate heavy equipment including firefighting apparatus and 
rescue equipment, and to lift and carry people with or without assistance of varying 
sizes and weights. 

 
Verbal: 

 Ability to be understood orally in person, on the telephone, or on the radio. 
 
Vision: 

 Must be able to perceive color and shapes; 

 Vision to properly operate equipment and perform firefighting and rescue operations. 
 
Other physical requirements include: 

 Manual dexterity to use tools and equipment; 

 May be subject to uncomfortable working conditions including exposure to odors, toxic 
agents, machinery, explosives, dust, noise, and smoke; 

 Requires sufficient hand/eye coordination to perform semi-skilled repetitive 
movements, such as use of personal computer or other office equipment or supplies 
and operation of a motor vehicle. 

 
 
 

14

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: General Services Department 

DATE: September 16, 2019 

SUBJECT: General Services – Approval - Res. 19-___, Amending the City’s 
FY19-20 Classification and Compensation Plans to Adopt a Staff 
Analyst Classification and Salary Range; and Approval – Res. 19-
___, Amending the City’s FY 19-20 Position Allocation Plan. 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution Classification and Compensation Plan 
2. Resolution Allocation Plan 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
None 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
For City Council to approve Resolution 19-___, Amending the City’s FY19-20 Classification 
and Compensation Plans to Adopt a Staff Analyst Classification and Salary Range, and 
approve Resolution 19-___, Amending the City’s FY 19-20 Position Allocation Plan. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The City Manager/City Clerk and the Police Department each have a need to add a Staff 
Analyst classification. The proposed classification will be responsible for performing the 
administrative and technical work for the three departments. Adequate funds were included 
in the adopted FY19-20 budget for the new classification. Modification of the City’s 
Classification, Compensation, and Position Allocation Plans require the City Council’s 
approval. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The City Manager/City Clerk and the Police Department each have a need for a Staff Analyst 
classification. The new classification will perform administrative and technical work to 
support the departments. In addition, this classification will be responsible for coordinating 
and creating internal and external communications including marketing, social media and 
improving public relations for each of the departments. The position allocation plan will be 

15

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.



updated to reflect two (2) additional positions, one in each of the aforementioned 
departments, as noted in Attachment A of Attachment 2. 
 
It is recommended that the new classification be assigned to the Clovis Employees 
Association (CEA) bargaining unit for employee representation. CEA representatives are 
supportive of the assignment of the classification to the CEA employee bargaining unit. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The fiscal impact of salary and benefits for the remainder of FY 19-20 for each department 
will be an additional cost of approximately $51,000. The total cost for FY 19-20 will be 
approximately $102,000. There are adequate funds in the budget to cover the costs of these 
positions. 
 
REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
Creation of the Staff Analyst classification is necessary in order meet the needs of the City 
Manager/City Clerk and the Police Department. The recommended changes to the City’s 
Classification, Compensation, and Position Allocation Plans require Council approval. 
 
ACTIONS FOLLOWING APPROVAL 
Personnel staff will add the new classification description to the City’s Classification and 
Compensation Plans. The position allocation in the City Manager/City Clerk and the Police 
Department will be modified as noted in Attachment A of Attachment 2 attached.  
 
Prepared by: Lori Shively, Personnel/Risk Manager 
 

Reviewed by: City Manager _LS__  

16

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.



RESOLUTION 19-___ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CLOVIS APPROVING 
AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY’S CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLANS 

BY ADOPTING A STAFF ANALYST CLASSIFICATION 
 

The City Council of the City of Clovis resolves as follows: 
 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the City has a need for a Staff Analyst 
classification to provide administrative and technical support; and, 

 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that both the City Manager/City Clerk and the Police  

Department currently have a need for a Staff Analyst; and, 
 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the appropriate salary range for the Staff Analyst 
classification is $4,499 to $5,468 per month; and, 

 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that it is appropriate to assign Staff Analyst 
classification to the Clovis Employees Association. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Clovis that the 
City’s FY19-20 Classification and Compensation Plans shall be modified to include 
the Staff Analyst classification (Attachment A) with a monthly salary range of 
$4,499 to $5,468 per month. 

 
  * * * * * * * * * * * * *           

The foregoing Resolution was introduced and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 
Council of the City of Clovis held on September 16, 2019 by the following vote to wit: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
Dated:  September 16, 2019 
 

 
___________________________  __________________________ 

                   Mayor                            City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 

17

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.



City of Clovis 
Staff Analyst 
 
 
DEFINITION 
Under direction, perform responsible work, provide technical data; may recommend 
policies, procedures, systems, and methods for the improvement of the operations, 
services, or programs of the department served; and perform other related duties as 
required. 
 
CLASS CHARACTERISTICS 
Positions in this class are characterized by their responsibility to provide technical data 
for management decisions and may recommend action based on an analysis of data.  
Positions may be required to implement and coordinate specific procedures on a 
departmental level or to assist in such implementation at an agency level. 
 
EXAMPLES OF DUTIES 
Provide administrative technical support to the department; perform a wide variety of 
highly responsible complex and confidential assignments; communicate and respond to 
inquiries from the public to coordinate projects and establish complaint resolutions; review 
current and pending legislation to determine effect on organization operations, and 
presents recommendations in verbal or written form; prepare a variety of reports, records, 
correspondence and other documents; operate a variety of databases and software to 
coordinate, plan, research, compile statistics and report data; edits materials created by 
other City staff, including brochures, fliers, and web and social media content;  prepare 
and distribute public information to citizens regarding City programs or department 
activities; coordinate and create internal and external communications for media relations, 
marketing and advertising for citizen relations and participation; provide, prepare and 
coordinate, training programs for the public; participate in the development and 
implementation of public events; produce electronic newsletters and marketing flyers; 
coordinate social outreach for department, including social media and website updates; 
work with department staff to analyze specific departmental communication needs and 
develop strategic communication plans and programs to meet those needs; 
administrative duties may vary depending on the needs of the department; and perform 
other work as assigned. 
 
 
QUALIFICATIONS 
 
LICENSE REQUIRED 
 • Possession of a valid Class C California Driver’s License and a good driving record. 
 
Knowledge of: 
• Principles, practices and methods of administrative and organizational analysis; 
• Customer interaction via social media; 
• Social media and current social media trends; 

Attachment A of Attachment 1 
18

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.



• Applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations; 
• English usage, spelling, and punctuation; 
• Research and statistical methods; 
• Modern office practices, procedures, equipment and clerical techniques; 
• The organization and operation of the City and of outside agencies as necessary to   
   assume assigned responsibilities; 
• Business mathematics. 
 
Ability to: 
• Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing; 
• Collect, compile and analyze and interpret statistical data; 
• Prepare clear and concise reports; 
• Establish and maintain effective working relations with City staff and the general  
  public; 
• Produce written documents with clearly organized thoughts using proper sentence  
  structure, punctuation, spelling and grammar; 
• Use computers with standard office and specialized software packages; 
• Operate standard office equipment; 
• Use initiative and sound independent judgment within established guidelines; 
• Compose correspondence and other documents independently or from brief   
   instructions; 
• Organize, research and maintain office files; 
• Read, interpret, and apply rules, policies and procedures; 
• Analyze and resolve varied office administrative issues. 
 
EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 
A combination of education and experience is required. 
 
Education:  
Graduation from an accredited college or university with a Bachelor’s Degree in Public 
Administration, Public Relations, Business Administration, Finance, or a related field. 
 
AND 
 
Experience:  
Two (2) years of administrative, clerical or related experience.  
 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 
PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS 
 • Work is primarily sedentary. 
 • Strength: Light Work in an office setting - Lifting, carrying and/or pushing 25 pounds   
   maximum with frequent lifting and/or carrying objects weighing up to 25 pounds. 
• Incumbent is required to attend periodic evening meetings. 
• Incumbent is required to travel within and out of City to attend meetings.  

19

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.



RESOLUTION 19-___ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CLOVIS APPROVING 
AN AMENDMENT TO THE FY19-20 POSITION ALLOCATION PLAN 

 
 
The City Council of the City of Clovis resolves as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, the FY19-20 Position Allocation Plan in the City Manager/City Clerk and the 

Police Department was approved as part of the FY19-20 City budget adoption 
process; and, 

 

WHEREAS, a review of the staffing needs of the City indicates that the addition of two (2) 
Staff Analyst positions is necessary in order to provide the administrative and 
technical support for the City Manager/City Clerk and the Police Department; and,  

 
WHEREAS, amending the City’s adopted FY19-20 Position Allocation Plan requires City 

Council authorization. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Clovis that the 

City’s FY19-20 Position Allocation Plan shall be amended as noted in Attachment 
4 attached. 

 

 * * * * * * * * *  
The foregoing Resolution was introduced and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 
Council of the City of Clovis held on September 16, 2019 by the following vote to wit: 
 
AYES:   
 

NOES:  
 

ABSENT:  
 

ABSTAIN:  
 
Dated: September 16, 2019 
 
 

___________________________  __________________________ 
                    Mayor                                      City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 2 

20

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.



POSITION ALLOCATION ADJUSTMENT BY DEPARTMENT FY19-20 
 
 
 
DEPARTMENT                                                   NUMBER OF POSITIONS 
 
          
City Manager 
 
Add:  Staff Analyst  .75 
Delete Deputy City Manager .75 
 
City Clerk 
 
Add:  Staff Analyst  .25 
Delete Deputy City Manager .25 
 

 Note the full-time position is shared between the City Manager and City Clerk 
Departments 

 
 
Police Department 
 
Add:  Staff Analyst  1.0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 

 
 

Attachment A of Attachment 2 21

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Planning and Development Services 

DATE: September 16, 2019 

SUBJECT: Planning and Development Services - Approval - Final Acceptance 
for CIP 16-24, Streetscape southwest corner Clovis/Bullard 

ATTACHMENT: 1. Vicinity Map 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
None 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
For the City Council to accept the work performed as complete and authorize recording of 
the notice of completion. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The project involved demolition, relocation, and adjustment of various existing 
improvements, and reconstruction of the west side of Clovis Avenue, between 7th Street 
and Bullard Avenue, inclusive of asphalt concrete, concrete sidewalks, walks, drive 
approach, curbs, gutters, curb ramp, and pads, striping, signage, decorative posts and 
street lights, landscaping, and irrigation systems. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Bids were received on January 8, 2019 and the project was awarded by City Council to the 
low bidder, Don Berry Construction, Inc., on January 22, 2019. The project was completed 
in accordance with the construction documents and the contractor has submitted a request 
for acceptance of the project. 
 
 
 
 
 

22

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.



FISCAL IMPACT 
 

1. Award $ 196,979.50 
 

2. Cost increases/decreases resulting from differences $ 3,407.00 
 between estimated quantities used for award and 
 actual quantities installed. 

 
3. Contract Change Orders $ 0.00 

 
4. Liquidated Damages Assessed      $ 0.00 

 
 
Final Contract Cost $ 200,386.50 

 
This project was approved in the Community Investment Program 2018-2019 fiscal year 
budget and is funded by the City Successor Agencies fund of the City Community 
Investment Program. 
 
REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Public Utilities Department, the City Engineer, the engineering inspector, and the 
project Engineer agree that the work performed by the contractor is in accordance with the 
project plans and specifications, and has been deemed acceptable. The contractor, Don 
Berry Construction, Inc., has requested final acceptance from City Council. 
 
ACTIONS FOLLOWING APPROVAL 

1. The notice of completion will be recorded; and 

2. All remaining retention funds will be released 35 calendar days following recordation of 
the notice of acceptance, provided no liens have been filed. Retention funds may be 
released within 60 days after the date of completion, provided no liens have been filed, 
with “completion” defined as the earlier of either (a) beneficial use and occupancy and 
cessation of labor, or (b) acceptance by the City Council per Public Contract Code 
Section 7107(c)(2). 

 
Prepared by: Eric Easterling, Construction Manager 
 

Reviewed by: City Manager JH  

 

23

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.



1

24

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Public Utilities Department  

DATE: September 16, 2019 

SUBJECT: Public Utilities – Approval – Res. 19-___, Authorize the submittal of 
a grant application under the United States Bureau of Reclamation 
WaterSMART Grant Program to fund Big Dry Creek Reservoir 
Weather Station Network in a joint project with Fresno Metropolitan 
Flood Control District (FMFCD), and Authorize the Public Utilities 
Director to be the Contract Authority and enter into an agreement 
with FMFCD for the implementation of the Grant 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Res. 19-___ 
2. Big Dry Creek Watershed Monitoring Project Map 
3. Big Dry Creek Watershed Monitoring Project Overview 
4. Preliminary Project Budget 
5. Proposed Big Dry Creek Watershed Monitoring Agreement 

(City of Clovis – Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District 
Grant Implementation Agreement) 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 

None 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
1. For the City Council to approve a resolution authorizing the submittal of a grant application 

under the United States Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART Program, and authorize 
the Public Utilities Director to submit the application. 
 

2. For the City Council to approve an agreement between the City of Clovis (the City) and 
the Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District (the District), providing for the District to 
implement the Grant on behalf of the City of Clovis. 

 

25

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The United States Bureau of Reclamation (the Bureau), through its WaterSMART program, 
funds water supply, drought resiliency, and water management projects across the western 
states.  For Federal Fiscal Year 2020, the Bureau recently announced the availability of up to 
$300,000 in matching funds for individual “drought resiliency” projects, with a deadline of 
October 16, 2019 to submit grant applications. The Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District, 
as part of its program to collect data to support regional efforts to maximize the beneficial use 
of its flood control projects for groundwater recharge, has proposed establishing a weather 
monitoring network with the Big Dry Creek Reservoir watershed north of the City of Clovis. 
The network would provide real-time weather and soil moisture data important to managing 
Big Dry Creek Reservoir inflows and taking advantage of major runoff events that could be 
exploited for their diversion for recharge of the local water table. The City, being adjacent to 
and downgradient of the reservoir, could be a major beneficiary of such diversions (i.e., 
increased opportunities for groundwater recharge).   
 
Watershed monitoring to augment water management is a type of project eligible to be funded 
through the Bureau’s WaterSMART Drought Resiliency program. However, the Bureau 
requires that an applicant for a WaterSMART Drought Resiliency grant be a water supplier.  
The District is not a water supplier and cannot apply for this specific type of WaterSMART 
grant. The City of Clovis, as water supplier, can be an applicant for this grant. The District has 
proposed that the City apply for the grant and enter into an interagency agreement wherein 
the City acts as the formal lead on the project and the District takes on all aspects of grant 
implementation and post-grant responsibilities for operating and maintaining the weather 
monitoring network. In practical terms, the City would be named as the applicant, receive 
grant funds, and disburse funds to the vendors and contractors hired to build the weather 
monitoring network, which would consist of six autonomous weather stations. The City and 
the District can both charge staff time to the grant and the Bureau typically allows two years 
to complete all grant-funded work. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District is the regional flood control and storm 
drainage service provider for the Fresno-Clovis metropolitan area, a population center of 
approximately 700,000 people in the central San Joaquin Valley of California. The Big Dry 
Creek Reservoir, located adjacent to northeast Clovis (see Attachment 2), is the largest 
facility (2,800 acres) operated by the District. The way in which this facility is operated both 
provides flood protection and directly impacts the local water table.  
 
To operate the system in the most protective and productive way possible, it is important to 
be able to anticipate large runoff events and carefully calibrate the water handling protocols 
to ensure that the District can both fulfill their duty to provide flood protection and capitalize 

26

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



on opportunities to hold stormwater to augment regional water supply. This effort will require 
an investment in data gathering within the Big Dry Creek watershed.   
 
To begin gathering data, the District – in joint effort with the City of Clovis – is interested in 
establishing its own network of weather/soil moisture monitoring stations in the watershed 
of Big Dry Creek Reservoir. The weather stations will (1) continuously monitor weather and 
soil moisture (infiltration capacity) conditions in the watershed; and (2) build a model of 
watershed behavior to inform the District’s operational protocols. The District hopes to 
establish a network of six weather stations identical to the ‘Legacy-HMT Tier 1’ monitoring 
ensemble that is the base unit of NOAA/DWR’s effort to understand the impact of 
atmospheric river-driven precipitation and runoff events on the Lake Mendocino 
watershed/reservoir. 
 
A map of the Big Dry Creek Reservoir watershed is shown in Attachment 2. The watershed 
upstream of the Reservoir is our Project Area. See Attachment 3 (“Big Dry Creek Watershed 
Monitoring Project Overview”) for more project information. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Budgeted grant costs incurred after the signing of a City of Clovis–Bureau of Reclamation 
funding agreement may be matched 50% by the Bureau. The District will solely fund the 
balance of the project not funded by the Grant proceeds, including reimbursement for City 
staff costs.  
 
If the Bureau decides to fund the project, it is expected that a funding agreement would be in 
place at the beginning of City Fiscal Year 2020-21 and all project expenditures would fall 
within Fiscal Year 2020-21. See Attachment 4 for a Preliminary Project Budget.  
 
After the grant has achieved all of its aims, the District will own and continue to fund the 
project to ensure it remains intact and operational, with the expectation of at least a 15-year 
long span of data collection. Therefore, there is no fiscal impact to the City of Clovis. 
 
 
REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
This grant will allow the City to participate in research important to the capture and beneficial 
use of storm flows generated in the Big Dry Creek watershed. The City of Clovis is the 
municipality closest to the Big Dry Creek Reservoir, and tributary streams managed by the 
Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District – such as Dog Creek and Big Dry Creek – run 
through the City, providing direct and indirect recharge of the underlying groundwater supply.  
Weather monitoring inside the watershed will facilitate the management of the reservoir for 
local water supply, contributing to the quality and quantity of water available to current and 
future residents. 

 
 

27

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



ACTIONS FOLLOWING APPROVAL 
 
1. The Big Dry Creek Watershed Monitoring Agreement (interagency grant implementation 

agreement) will be executed by the City and the District. See Attachment 5.   
2. A complete grant application will be prepared for the Public Utilities Director’s approval 

and submitted to the United States Bureau of Reclamation. 
 
 
Prepared by: Nicholas Torstensen, Supervising Civil Engineer 
 

Reviewed by: City Manager JH 

 

28

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



RESOLUTION 19-__ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CLOVIS 
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING TO MAKE APPLICATION FOR AND TO SIGN 

CERTAIN ASSURANCES WITH RESPECT TO APPLICATIONS FOR LOCAL, STATE AND 
FEDERAL PROGRAMS, PROJECTS OR GRANTS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the United States Bureau of Reclamation  allows municipal water suppliers to 

apply for Drought Resiliency Project grants through the Bureau’s WaterSMART Drought 

Response Program; and 

 

WHEREAS, City of Clovis has reviewed and supports the proposed Big Dry Creek 

Watershed Monitoring Project, which will provide a direct benefit to Valley residents; and 

 

WHEREAS, City of Clovis, in collaboration with Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District, 

has identified an opportunity to pursue a Drought Resiliency Project grant to support the 

proposed Big Dry Creek Watershed Monitoring Project; and 

 

WHEREAS, through a grant implementation agreement between City of Clovis and the 

Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District, the District will provide all funds necessary to fulfill 

the expectations of the grant funding plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, City of Clovis City Council must authorize someone by resolution, as the 

“Authorized Individual” to make application and administer the grant program.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Clovis Council hereby 

authorizes the Public Utilities Director, or his designee, to make application for, to sign 

required assurances, and to administer the United States Bureau of Reclamation Drought 

Response Program Grant Program.  

 

*   *  *  *    * 

The foregoing resolution was introduced and adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of the City of Clovis held on September 16, 2019 by the following vote, to wit. 

 

AYES:   

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

 

DATED:  

 
______________________________  ______________________________ 

Mayor       City Clerk 
 

Attachment 1 
29

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



1600

300
0

900

800

1600

1600

2600

500

800

2500

3000

500

1000

2100

3200

900
2000

1600

2500

2500

2400

1000

270
0

90
0

1300

1500

1400

2000

3600

1700

130
0

26
00

190
0

600
600

800

2200

50
0

2600

130
0

4400

100
0

600

50
0

3400

180
0

1200

900

80
0

900

1200

2800

2000

900

15
00

1400

1000

3200

1100

800

1900

400

50
0

800

500

800

1900

110
0

1800

3200

3600

2200

1900

2100

600

2300

160
0

10
00

18
00

3600

600

800

3000

4400

2300

3200

2600

2000

600

3000

110
0

1500

1600

700
400

900

1700

2000

240
0

3000

1400

1300

2100

1100

3400

800

1300

1100

2000

600

2400

2000

1600

1500

32
00

2200

400

2600

900

1100

2400

800

2000

1900

300

1800

1900

1100

2900

4600

900

1400

1900

3000

13
00

28
00

3600

800

1800

1100

2000

2100

2700

40
0

800

1000

1800

11
00

16
00

1100

170
0

1900

900

2400

70
0

2000

3600

900

4000

70
0

30
00

2100

2200

1500

800

17
00

16
00

15
00

1500

1100

28
00

3200

4200

700

1100

2400

4200

2100

17
00

1400

3600

1000

1200

1400

1800

2700

900

800

2400

17
00

160
0

2800

600

700

2400 280
0

1500

2200

3000

400

1800

2000

2000

800

2000

2200

600

100
0

500

900

1700
1400

1000

2900

2000

1500

19
00

3400

3400

900

3400

1100

1800

2500

2800

800

900

800

1900

2000

200
0

90
0

700

1800

2200

3400

1700

1700

800

2400

500

2300

1000

2000

3200

4600

600

900 2000

3600

10
00

1500

2400

1000

2100

1200

20
00

1200

3200

1100

13
00

1900

230
0

4000

700

600

2200

800

1000

2400

500

800

3200

2800

3400

800

2000

2400

110
0

2200

1800

4200

1800

1900

2400

500

360
0

1300

14
00

800

12
00

1000

2600
4000

2100

1000

1900

400

1000

800

1400

18
00

2600

4400

500

1000

2200

3800

3400

1600

3000

400

21
00

900

1900

600

700

2600

600

2200

3600

1600

90
0

2200
2400

2400

21
00

1700

21
00

4200

1500

2000

1200

1600

2100

2400

1800

1300

2200

2200

260
0

1900

120
0

120
0

3200

1800

900

900

700

80
0

2000

4600

160
0

2200

3400

900

1100

2300

1000

1100

2000

11
00

3400

24
00

80
0

600

1100

2000

19
00

4000

1900

15
00

27
00

2400

3800

22
00

2700

1100

1000

2600

900

30
00

3800

500

800
1600

900

2200

800

500

700

1800

900

800

22
00

3200

600

2300

1200

1700

2800

1500

900

900

900
2100

2400

1800

1400

1000

2600

18
00

200
0

11
00

1400

2400

3600

800

150
0

900

170
0

2400

18
00

26
00

800

2400

4400

600

1000

2600

700

1100

1500

1900

22
00

2600

3000

800
1700

4000

900

900

3000

1100

10
00

900

200
0

4400

1200

1900

4000

3400

600

1600

2200

34
00

400

1200

17
00

1800

1900

3400

800

700

2100

2400

900

90
0

2300

800

1700

700

3200

700

900

2000

700

2300

2400

40
0

1200

3000

4400

1500

2000

260
0

3600

600

900

2200

2600

70
0

21
00

2500

100
0

1100

1500

3600

4400

60
0

100
0

220
0

2100

800

2100

1200

1000

3600

14
00

2400

2800

2200

1000

240
0

900

2200

1800

1900

240
0

2000

24
00

4200

400

18
00

3000

900

1000

28
00

900

1500

2600

1000

1100

2800

1700

2300

90
0

90
0

1700

3200

3600

500

700

2300

1000

1000

900

1100

1700

60
0

18
00

1800

700

2300

2300

3200

1000

260
0

2400

17
00

90
0

2000

1600

3600

1300

1500

2000

3000

2300

2800

2500

2800

2000

2800

22
00

1900

2400

1300

12
00

1700

28
00

2000

600

3800

15
00

14
00

800

2500

600

1000

1200

22
00

800

2200

500

800

300

500

2000

40
00

700

600

1800

900

3400

1500

900

21
00

800

190
0

1600

1000

2400

2600

400

900

900

900

2000

1500

2800

1800

2200

700

1900

3800

4000

1800

1800
1000

1@

1@

1@

1@
1@

1@

1@

1@

1@

1@

1@
1@

1@

1@

1@

1@

Big Dry Dam

TOLLHOUSE     RD

WATTS VALL
EY

RD

LODGE

RD

FR
IANT

RD

CA-168 HWY

MILLERTON RD

PI
TT

MA
N HIL

L
RD

SAMP LE RD

WI
LL

OW
    

 AV
E

MO
RG

AN CA
NY

ON
RD

MAXON

RD

AUBERRY RD

MI
NN

EW
AW

A 
    

AV
E

TRIMMER SPRINGS RD

TEAGUE    AVE

BURROUGH NORTH RD

AC
AD

EM
Y  

  A
VESHEPHERD     AVE

NEES     AVE

MA
PL

E  
   A

VE

CL
OV

IS 
    

AV
E

COPPER     AVE

CA-168 SIERRA
FWY

CH
ES

TN
UT

AV
E

WILLOW     AVE AU
BE

RR
Y

RD

NEES    AVE

AUBERRY

RD

MILLERTON RD

CLOVIS

FRESNO

O

RainGuage
Possible Rain Gauge/HMET

1@ Weather Underground
Streets
Dam
Rural Streams
District Boundary
100' Contours
Big Dry Creek Reservoir
City Sphere
BDR Watershed
Dog Creek Watershed

Big Dry Creek
Watershed Monitoring Project

N:\GIS\projects\rural\BDR Watershed\watersheds.mxd

Attachment 2
30

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



ATTACHMENT 3 

September 6, 2019 

 

Project Proposal: 

Big Dry Creek Watershed Monitoring Project Overview 
 

FY 2020 WaterSMART Drought Response Program Grant 
U.S. Department of the Interior - Bureau of Reclamation 

 
 
Proposal 
Establish a National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)-grade weather and soil 
field-capacity monitoring program in the Big Dry Creek watershed northeast of the Fresno-
Clovis urban area, to collect data in support of Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District 
(District) and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) decision-making on operational 
modifications needed at Big Dry Creek Reservoir to increase long-term local water supply. 
 
Background 
Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District is the regional flood control and storm drainage 
service provider for the Fresno-Clovis metropolitan area, a population center of approximately 
700,000 persons in the central San Joaquin Valley of California (see Figures A and B).  The 
District operates the “Redbank-Fancher Creeks Project”, which is a complex of rural streams 
and dams that the District inherited from U.S. Army Corps of Engineers several decades 
ago.   The District’s dams are shown in Figure C, along with their State of California Department 
of Water Resources Hazard Classifications. 
 
The Fresno-Clovis area has experienced drought in five of the last six years.  Long-term urban 
and agricultural water demand exceeds supply, a problem that is being addressed by 
California’s Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA), passed in 2014.  SGMA has 
fostered the creation, for our area, of the North Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency 
(NKGSA).  At present, the groundwater basin underlying the NKGSA is in a condition of critical 
overdraft, as determined by the California Department of Water Resources (DWR).  The goal 
of the NKGSA is to stabilize the aquifer serving the region, bringing groundwater demand and 
supply into balance.  This will come about through a range of methods, including water 
conservation, water recycling, exercising latent surface water supply agreements, and 
capturing, for beneficial re-use, stormwater generated by the local watersheds.  
 
Historically, the District’s dams have been operated solely for the purpose of flood control, with 
all intercepted stormwater routed immediately out of town (into irrigation district canals or the 
San Joaquin River).  The District has been working with Army Corps, Fresno Irrigation District, 
the cities of Fresno and Clovis and County of Fresno to figure out how to “‘re-operate” Big Dry 
Creek Reservoir, our largest facility (2,800 acres) in order to capture and store runoff for 
groundwater recharge and help stabilize the regional groundwater supply.    
 
The rules governing the operation of our system are Army Corps rules established in the 1950s. 
To change the rules we will need to convince Army Corps that we have sufficient understanding 
of the behavior of our watersheds and atmospheric river events/extreme precipitation events  
 

31

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



 
 
to ensure that we can always retain enough flood storage capacity in our system to handle 
whatever kind of weather is coming our way.   
 
We recognize that climate change will likely present our region with stronger and less frequent 
precipitation events. To operate our system in the most protective and productive way possible, 
we will need to be able to anticipate large runoff events and carefully calibrate our water 
handling protocols to ensure that we both fulfill our duty to provide flood protection and 
capitalize on opportunities to hold stormwater to augment regional water supply.  This effort 
will require an investment in data gathering within the Big Dry Creek watershed.  The data will 
allow us to; 1) continuously monitor weather and soil moisture (infiltration capacity) conditions 
in the watershed; and 2) build a model of watershed behavior to inform our operational 
protocols.  
 
The District has been following developments in the Russian River watershed to see how the  
NOAA and DWR are working to sort out what kind of modifications can be allowed to the 
operation of Lake Mendocino (a Corps facility), given that facilities’ exposure to atmospheric 
river (extreme precipitation) events.  A central element of their efforts is weather and soil-
moisture data collection in the watershed, to track the infiltration capacity of watershed soils 
and model how the watershed responds to extreme events. 
 
The District is interested in establishing its own network of weather/soil moisture monitoring 
stations in the watershed of Big Dry Creek Reservoir, our largest facility.  To ensure our data-
collection efforts are credible to DWR, Army Corps (and third parties that will be a part of the 
public discussion over re-operating our system) we need to be sure we have the right 
equipment and methods in place.  The District hopes to establish a network of six weather 
stations identical to the ‘Legacy-HMT Tier 1’ monitoring ensemble that is the base unit of 
NOAA/DWR’s effort to understand the impact of atmospheric river-driven precipitation and 
runoff events on the Lake Mendocino watershed/reservoir.  A map of the Big Dry Creek 
Reservoir watershed is shown as Figure D.  The watershed upstream of the Reservoir is our 
Project Area. 
 
Fund Request 
Each NOAA "HMT-Legacy Tier 1" weather station uses specific equipment.  To ensure 
consistency of the planned station network with current NOAA research, the District stations 
would include identical components or, where advised by NOAA staff, equivalent equipment. 
The HMT-Legacy Tier 1 stations in the NOAA program include these Campbell Scientific 
products: MetPro CST107 station, CS215 air temperature and relative humidity probes, a 
CS616 reflectometer, data-logger, battery, instrument enclosure, and a radio or cellular data 
transmission unit.   
 
The estimated cost for the hardware for a six-station weather and soil-monitoring network is 
$49,000.  This figure includes all required instrumentation, data telemetry units, equipment 
mounts, solar power panels and back-up batteries and related hardware.  The establishment 
of monitoring sites involves field survey, environmental review, contracting for site preparation 
and security enclosures and possibly leasing several of the sites that would be on private 
property. District staff will develop the design specifications for this work. Total cost to construct 
the network is estimated to be $262,358.  Operation of the network could span 15 years or 
more and would be a District expense. 
 32

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



 
 
Applicant  
Water-SMART Drought Response Program Grants for Drought Resiliency require that the 
grant applicant have water or power delivery authority.  The City of Clovis is the municipal water 
supplier closest to Big Dry Creek Reservoir and is hydraulically linked to reservoir and other 
District operations through the Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District stormwater routing 
and recharge programs. The City is positioned to be a major beneficiary of improvements in 
surface water capture by the reservoir and is eligible to serve as the grant applicant for this 
proposal.  The City is a member of the Fresno Stream Group, a regional organization with a 
decades’-long interest in augmenting local water supplies for the benefit of the Fresno-Clovis 
metropolitan area. 
 
Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District proposes to implement the grant program on behalf 
of the City of Clovis.  The District is governed by a Board of Directors whose members are 
appointed by the cities of Fresno and Clovis and the County of Fresno. The District is 
responsible for the operation and maintenance of the Redbank-Fancher Creeks Project, which 
includes Big Dry Creek Reservoir. The Reservoir and other major elements of the Redbank-
Fancher Creeks Project are Corps-built facilities that have been transferred to the District.  The 
District’s interest in the project is to acquire the data needed to support the community’s interest 
in eventually “re-operating” the Reservoir to exploit its value for enhancing local groundwater 
recharge. 
 
 
Local Match 
On behalf of the City, the District proposes to provide a 50% local match to Bureau funds to 
fulfill project goals.  After the grant has achieved all of its aims, the District will continue to fund 
the project to ensure its remains intact and operational, with the expectation of at least a 15-
year long span of data collection. 
 
Reservoir Re-Operation & Future Benefits to United State Bureau of Reclamation 

 
Following the establishment of weather monitoring within the Big Dry Creek watershed, the   
District intends to pursue other opportunities to facilitate “re-operation” of the Big Dry Creek 
Reservoir.  These initiatives could also help USBR fulfill its own mission on the San Joaquin 
River: 
 

 Construct a turnout from the Friant-Kern Canal into Big Dry Creek Reservoir.  This 
possibility was explored in a joint USBR-DWR study in 2003 titled “Upper San Joaquin 
River Basin Storage Investigation”.  The study found that a turnout could be built to 
accept Section 215 surplus water (per Reclamation Reform Act of 1982 regarding 
temporary water supplies that are unusually large and not storable by a USBR project).  
In addition, this turnout could rout flows into Big Dry Creek Reservoir during an extreme 
event that has the Bureau looking for ways to keep from flooding communities 
downstream from Friant Dam. 

 

 Flow stored water from the Reservoir, down the District’s Little Dry Creek Diversion 
Channel, and into the San Joaquin River, to help the Bureau meet regulatory flow 
requirements for habitat. 

 
 33

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



 
 
 
Figure A. Fresno County Metropolitan Flood Control District Boundary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 34

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



 
 
 
Figure B. Major Flood Control Facilities Owned & Operated by FMFCD 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



 
 
 

Figure C. Elements of the Redbank-Fancher Creeks Project, operated by FMFCD 
 

 
 

 
 
 

36

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



$/Unit Quantity

$50,729

MetPro Weather Station $8,088 6 $48,528

Site Survey, Prep & Security Fence Contractor $10,000 6 $60,000
Surveys & Legal Descriptions for Site Leases $5,000 5 $25,000
CEQA Compliance Contractor $30,000 1 $30,000
NEPA Compliance Contractor $20,000 1 $20,000
Davis-Bacon Labor Compliance Contractor $2,250 1 $2,250

State Dept Fish & Wildlife Filing $2,000 1 $2,000

$238,507

USBR - allowed: 10% Indirect Costs 10% of Project Cost  $23,851

$262,358

See Attached Estimated Staffing Budget

Indirect Costs

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS

Attachment 4 - Preliminary Project Proposal

Quantity  Type TOTAL COST
COMPUTATION

BUDGET ITEM DESCRIPTION

TOTAL DIRECT COSTS

Salaries and Wages

Equipment

Contractual/Construction

Other

37

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



I:\Nick T\FMFCD\USBR Project\City Council\USBR Wx Grant - Billable Rates v Staff Assignments & Estimated Hours -for attachment, 2018-19 EMP LIST-FED 
Page 1 of 1

Printed:  9/6/2019 - 2:02 PM

Contributing 
Agency Position  Billable Hourly 

Rate - Federal Grant Role Estimated Hours post-
Agreement Execution Cost USBR Share @ 50% 

of Total Cost

FMFCD Facilities Technician III 55.68 Equipment Assembly & Testing 12 $668 $334
FMFCD Staff Analyst I 47.33 CEQA-NEPA Coordination, Support 80 $3,786 $1,893
FMFCD Facilities Technician III 53.02 Equipment Assembly, Deployment & Testing 24 $1,272 $636
FMFCD Design Technician I 38.02 Site Design 10 $380 $190
FMFCD Information Systems Coordinator 90.46 Telemetry Design, Data Handling 10 $905 $452
FMFCD Construction Technician III 60.91 Construction Contractor Supervision/Inspection 48 $2,924 $1,462
FMFCD Engineer, RCE 72.48 Site & Security Enclosure Design & Specifications 20 $1,450 $725
FMFCD Telemetry Technician III 69.88 Equipment Assembly, Deployment & Testing 48 $3,354 $1,677
FMFCD Staff Analyst II 60.02 Development & Approval of  Land-Lease Agreements 30 $1,801 $900
FMFCD Computer Network Tech III 69.88 Telemetry Design, Set-Up, Data Handling 20 $1,398 $699
FMFCD Senior Staff Analyst 83.28 Grant Administration 240 $19,987 $9,994
FMFCD Staff Analyst III 68.98 Grant Administration 24 $1,656 $828
FMFCD Engineer II 76.03 Telemetry Testing 6 $456 $228
City of Clovis Supervising Civil Engineer 86.12 Grant Administration and Project Review 24 $2,067 $1,033
City of Clovis Civil Engineer 77.14 Project Review 48 $3,703 $1,851
City of Clovis Engineering Technician 46.83 Project Review 48 $2,248 $1,124
City of Clovis Administrative Assistant 46.83 Grant Administration 24 $1,124 $562
City of Clovis Senior Engineering Inspector 64.62 Inspections 24 $1,551 $775

City of Clovis Rates are average rates based on current positions salary and benefits

FMFCD Rates current as of 9/11/2018 TOTALS $50,729 $25,364

Estimated Staffing Budget - City of Clovis USBR WaterSMART Grant - Big Dry Creek Watershed Monitoring Network

38

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



Agreement No. 1897(R)-BDC 

BIG DRY CREEK WATERSHED MONITORING 
PROJECT AGREEMENT 

THIS BIG DRY CREEK WATERSHED MONITORING PROJECT 

AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into this ___ day of ____ � 2019, 

by and between the Fresno Metropolitan Flood Control District, a California public corporation 

("FMFCD") and the City of Clovis, a municipal corporation ("City"). FMFCD and City are 

collectively  referred to herein as the ''Patties", or singular ly by their individual names or as a 

''Party". 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Patties desire to establish a monitoring program to collect data to 

determine operational modifications needed at Big Dry Creek Reservoir to increase the long-term 

local water supply; and 

WHEREAS, City will apply for funding assistance from the U.S. Bureau of 

Reclamation ("USBR"), through its Drought Resiliency Grant Project ("Grant"), and will serve as 

the lead applicant to paitially fund a five-station weather and soil field capacity monitor ing 

network; and 

WHEREAS, in addition to City applying to be the primary recipient of the Grant; 

FMFCD will be a secondary recipient and, in addition to City, is responsible for compliance with 

the terms and conditions of the Grant; and 

WHEREAS, all of the improvements will be collectivel y  identified in the Grant 

agreement as the "Big Dry Creek Watershed Monitoring Project" ("Project") and depicted on 

Attachment 539

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



40

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



41

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



42

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



43

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



44

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



45

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



46

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



47

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Public Utilities Department 

DATE: September 16, 2019 

SUBJECT: Public Utilities – Approval – Final Acceptance for CIP 17-29, 
Downtown Special Event Bollards - Phase 1 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Vicinity Map 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
None 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
For the City Council to accept the work performed as complete and authorize recording of 
the notice of completion. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
This project involved the installation of 47 vehicle-rated retractable bollards along Pollasky 
Avenue from Third Street to Fifth Street. The work involved excavation, saw cutting, 
trenching, backfilling, compaction, installing and leveling the bollard assembly, installing 
gravel and concrete foundations, and surface improvements. 
 
Staff has evaluated the project site for all design aspects within the scope of the project for 
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) accessibility standards as of 
September 5, 2019. The project was constructed to meet ADA standards. 
 
 
 
 
 

48

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.



BACKGROUND 
 
The bid opening was on January 29, 2019, and the project was pre-authorized for award by 
City Council on January 22, 2019. Eslick Construction, Inc. was the low bidder and was 
awarded the project. The project was completed in accordance with the construction 
documents. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 

1. Award $ 267,422.00 
 
2. Contract Change Orders  

CCO No. 1  $ 4,256.00 
   Modification of Bollard locations 

 
Final Contract Cost $ 271,678.00 

 
This project was approved in the Community Investment Program 2018-2019 fiscal year 
budget and is fully funded by General Government Facilities. 
 
 
REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Public Utilities Department, the City Engineer, the Engineering Inspector, and the 
Project Engineer are in agreement that the work performed by the contractor is in 
accordance with the project plans and specifications, and has been deemed acceptable.  
The contractor – Eslick Construction, Inc. – has requested final acceptance. 
 
 
ACTIONS FOLLOWING APPROVAL 
 

1. The notice of completion will be recorded; and 
 
2. All remaining retention funds will be released in 35 calendar days following 

recordation of the notice of acceptance, provided no liens have been filed.  
Retention funds may be released within 60 days after the date of completion 
provided that no liens have been filed, with “completion” defined as the earlier 
of either (a) beneficial use and occupancy and cessation of labor, or (b) 
acceptance by the City Council per Public Contract Code Section 7107(c)(2). 

 
 
Prepared by: Nicholas Torstensen, Supervising Civil Engineer 
  

Reviewed by: City Manager JH    

49

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.



THIRD ST.

FOURTH ST.

FIFTH ST.

P
O

LL
A

S
K

Y
 A

V
E

.

Copyright nearmap 2015

C i t y  o f  C l o v i sC i t y  o f  C l o v i s0 60 120 180 24030
Feet I 50

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Community and Economic Development 

DATE: September 16, 2019 

SUBJECT: Consider Approval - Res. 19-___, Adoption of the City of Clovis 2018-
2019 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report 
(CAPER) for expenditure of Community Development Block Grant 
Funds. 

Staff: Heidi Crabtree, Housing Program Coordinator 
Recommendation: Approve  

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution 
2. 2018-19 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation 

Report (CAPER) 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
For the City Council to approve a resolution adopting the City of Clovis 2018-19 Consolidated 
Annual Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER) for expenditure of Community 
Development Block Grant Funds. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires the City to adopt 
the attached 2018-19 CAPER reporting on the expenditure of Community Development 
Block Grant Funds. 
 
BACKGROUND 
As an entitlement city for the purpose of receiving Community Development Block Grant 
Funds from HUD, Clovis must adopt a CAPER which reports on the status of CDBG projects 
and on the expenditure of funds for the previous funding year.  
 
 

51

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9.



FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 
 
REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
HUD requires the City Council to adopt a CAPER each year reporting on the previous year’s 
activity in completing CDBG projects and expending funds.  The recommended action meets 
HUD’s requirements to receive CDBG funds as an entitlement city.   
 
ACTIONS FOLLOWING APPROVAL 
The 2018-19 CAPER and Resolution will be submitted to HUD. 
 
Prepared by: Heidi Crabtree, Housing Program Coordinator 
 
 

Reviewed by: City Manager _LS____ 

52

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9.



RESOLUTION 19- 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF CLOVIS ADOPTING  
THE 2018-19 CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL PERFORMANCE AND 

EVALUATION REPORT  
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Clovis is a U. S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) entitlement city for the purpose of 
receiving Community Development Block Grant funds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, HUD requires the City of Clovis to adopt a Consolidated Annual 
Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER) to report on the 2018-19 project 
year’s activity in completing CDBG projects and expending funds.  
   
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Clovis City Council 
approves and adopts the 2018-19 CAPER. 
 
 The foregoing resolution was introduced and adopted at a regular meeting 
of the City Council of the City of Clovis held on the 16th day of September, 2019, 
by the following vote, to wit: 
 
AYES:     
 
NOES:      
 
ABSENT:     
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
 DATED:  September 16, 2019 
 
 
 
_______________________________     _____________________________ 
     Mayor          City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENT 1 

53

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9.



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Public Utilities Department  

DATE: September 16, 2019 

SUBJECT: Receive and File – A summary of the Sustainable Groundwater 
Management Act (SGMA) 

Staff: Scott Redelfs, Public Utilities Director  
Recommendation: Receive and File 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Executive Summary from the Draft Groundwater Sustainability 
Plan  

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
None 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
For the City Council to receive and file a summary and update of SGMA and the status of the 
North Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency (NKGSA) draft Groundwater Sustainability 
Plan (GSP).  
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The City of Clovis is a member of the North Kings Groundwater Sustainability Agency 
(NKGSA), which was created after the signing of the Sustainable Groundwater Management 
Act (SGMA) of 2014. The NKGSA is governed by a seven-member Board of Directors that 
has the final decision-making authority for the NKGSA.  Directors are elected officials by their 
respective boards, councils, or commissions. Mayor Pro Tem Jose Flores was elected to 
serve on the NKGSA Board to represent the City of Clovis.  
 

54

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



SGMA requires public agencies that have water supply, water management, and/or land use 
responsibilities within a groundwater basin to manage and regulate the underlying 
groundwater in a sustainable manner. Under SGMA, basins must reach sustainability within 
20 years of implementing their GSP to avoid intervention by the State Water Resources 
Control Board. For critically over-drafted high priority basins, including the Kings 
Groundwater Subbasin of which the NKGSA is a part, the deadline for achieving 
sustainability is 2040. The attached Executive Summary from the draft GSP highlights each 
of the seven chapters in the plan that describes how the NKGSA will achieve sustainability.  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On September 16, 2014, the Governor signed into law AB 1739, SB 1168, and SB 1319, 
which collectively are known as the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) of 
2014.  SGMA requires local agencies with water supply, water management, and/or land use 
responsibilities to manage the underlying groundwater in a sustainable manner. SGMA 
required that by June 30, 2017, these local agencies form Groundwater Sustainability 
Agencies (GSAs) to manage and regulate the groundwater. SGMA further requires that by 
January 31, 2020, the GSAs adopt Groundwater Sustainability Plans (GSPs) identifying the 
specific measures that will be taken to sustainably manage the underlying groundwater. 
Lastly, SGMA requires that the GSAs achieve sustainability by January 31, 2040. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
There are member agency fees that are currently budgeted for and paid from the Water 
Enterprise account. There will also be future projects that will be programmed and budgeted 
for from the appropriate accounts.  
 
 
REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
To bring City Council up to speed on the status of the NKGSA and the draft Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan. 
 
 
ACTIONS FOLLOWING APPROVAL 
 
The GSP will need to be adopted by the NKGSA Board of Directors prior to January 31, 
2020. Annual reports will be required, including 5-year plan updates. 
 
 
Prepared by: Paul Armendariz, Assistant Public Utilities Director  
 

Reviewed by: City Manager JH 

55

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



56

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



57

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



58

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



59

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



60

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



61

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



62

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



63

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



64

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



65

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



66

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



67

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



68

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



69

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



70

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



71

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



72

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



73

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



74

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



75

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



76

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



77

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



78

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



79

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



80

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



81

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



82

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



83

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.



84

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10.


	Top
	1. Presentation of Certificates of Recognition to Students Receiving American Legion Boys and Girls State Awards
	2. ADM - Proclamation Suicide
	ADM - Proc Suicide Prevention Month

	3. ADM - Minutes 190903
	190903 Minutes

	4. GSD - Amending the Firefighter classification
	GSD - Firefighter Class SR
	GSD - Firefighter Class ATT 1 RES 19-

	5. GSD - Classification Addition
	GSD - Staff Analyst SR
	GSD - Staff Analyst Class ATT 1 RES 19-
	GSD - Staff Analyst Class ATT 2 RES 19-

	6. PDS - CIP 16-24 - Approval
	ENG - CIP 16-24 Final Acceptance SR
	ENG - CIP 16-24 Final Acceptance ATT 1

	7. PUD - Big Dry Creek Watershed
	PUD - Big Dry Creek Watershed SR
	PUD - Big Dry Creek Watershed ATT 1
	PUD - Big Dry Creek Watershed ATT 2
	PUD - Big Dry Creek Watershed ATT 3
	PUD - Big Dry Creek Watershed ATT 4
	PUD - Big Dry Creek Watershed ATT 5

	8. PUD - CIP 17-29 Final Acceptance
	PUD - CIP 17-29 Final Acceptance SR
	PUD - CIP 17-29 Final Acceptance ATT 1

	9. CED -  CAPER
	CED - 2018-2019 CAPER SR
	CED - 2018-2019 CAPER ATT 1 Res 19-

	10. PUD - SGMA Summary
	PUD - SGMA Summary SR
	PUD - SGMA Summary ATT 1

	11. GSD - Closed Session
	12. ADM - Closed Session One Potential Case
	Bottom

